












September 25, 2023

Planning and Zoning Commission
City of Mandeville
3101 East Causeway Approach
Mandeville, LA 70448

Re:  Case Number: V23-09-34
   3940 Florida Street
   Requested Variance from CLURO Section 7.5.9.3 & Section 9.2.5.5

Dear Commission Members:

I am writing to point out four issues related to this Appeal that are not mentioned in the Case Summary
Sheet and that did not seem to be discussed at your previous meeting on 9/12/2023, as follows:

1. A van-accessible parking space and access aisle has not been provided as required by both
CLURO Div. 2, Article 9, Sec. 9.1.2.2.b and the ADA Standards for Accessible Design.

2. The parking lot drive aisle that provides access to the parking stalls is extremely narrow (only 12');
per CLURO Div. 2, Article 9, Table 9.1.2 the minimum permitted width of a parking lot drive aisle is
26'.  Vehicles will not be able to use parking spaces 1, 2 or 3 without driving across unpaved
portions of the site.

3. The parking stalls are only 18' deep; per CLURO Div. 2, Article 9, Sec. 9.1.2.2.a the minimum
depth of a parking stall is 18'-6".

4. There is an existing area drain (not shown on the survey) within the footprint of the proposed new
driveway, and the inlet grate for that drain is more than 12" lower than the shoulder of Florida
Street.  Constructing the new driveway will require re-grading of the drainage ditch and
modifications to that area drain.

Sincerely,

Dennis Horchoff
455 Devon Drive
Mandeville, LA
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